



# Isabell Hubert

PhD Candidate & Course Instructor

- www.isabellhubert.com
- isabell.hubert@ualberta.ca
- LinkedIn

## About me

I am a focused and versatile quick learner who believes in data-based decisionmaking. My doctoral research focuses on individual differences, such as personality or political views, and their effects on language comprehension.

I am interested in how humans make sense of the world, and in data analysis and visualization - some of the most powerful tools of communication and research at our disposal.

In my free time, I like to learn new skills in R and Tableau, and advocate for sustainable urbanism that creates pleasant and accessible cities for all.

## Skills

data analysis & statistics

research

communications

urbanism advocacy

## Education

- (2019) Ph.D., Experimental Psycholinguistics, University of Alberta
- 2014 M.A., Linguistics & Web Technology, Marburg University
- 2012 B.A. (Hons. equivalent), Anglophone Studies, Marburg University

## Job Experience

- 2019 Primary Instructor University of Alberta  
LING 101
- 2018 Public Service Intern Government of Alberta - Public Service Commission  
Outreach, writing, data analysis, photography.
- 2018 Public Service Intern City of Edmonton Communications & Engagement  
Research, data analysis, journalistic & report writing.
- 2017, 2018 Primary Instructor University of Alberta  
LING 101 Online
- 2014 - 2017 Teaching / Research Assistant University of Alberta  
Several sections of LING 101, 204, and 320; Experimental Psycholinguistics & Natural Language Processing.

## Volunteering & Advocacy

- 2019 - Vice-Chair Edmonton Transit System Advisory Board  
Administrative matters in addition to board member duties.
- 2017 - 2019 Board Member Edmonton Transit System Advisory Board  
Research; report writing; chairing subcommittees; presenting to City Council Committees.
- 2017 - 2018 Secretary & Board Member Paths for People  
Contributing to communications plan; event organization; providing social media outreach; google suite administration.
- 2016 - 2017 Social Media & Research Associate Paths for People  
Researching effects of urban design; providing social media outreach.

## Conference Presentations

- 2017 CUNY Conference on Sentence Processing, MIT
- 2016 Language Resources & Evaluation Conference (LREC)

## Awards

- 2017 MIT / CUNY Travel Award
- 2015 - 2017 Invitations to join Golden Key International Honours Society
- 2014 The University of Alberta Doctoral Recruitment Scholarship

## Affiliations

- 2017 - Canadian Urban Transit Association
- 2016 - Association for Psychological Science

## Misc

- Statistics RStudio, Tableau, Advanced modelling (GAMM, LMER), visualization
- Research pupillometry, behavioural, statistical
- "Languages" R, Python, SQL, LaTeX, Markdown
- Office Microsoft Office, Open/Libre Office, google docs, sheets, slides
- OS's Ubuntu, elementary, Windows, Mac, ChromeOS
- Web (X)HTML, CSS, google suite admin, prezzi

This CV was last updated March 4, 2019 and presents a selection of entries.